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Prebid Questions

Project No.  060440 Sale Date - 10/4/2006

After reviewing the plans we request clarification to the best of your ability for the following items:

On plan page 2/34, Median Removal and Temporary Pavement Detail, an existing thickness needs to be shown or assumed for 
bidding purposes.  We could not find this information.  Can this data be provided?

Also, this detail is different than the existing field condition.  Actually, there is Type 6 curb surrounding the median islands.  
Should curb removal also be paid for this removal?

Thank you.

Question Submitted: 9/18/2006 1Question Number:

Please clarify Reference #59. Should this be Item 511 as indicated on plan page 4/19?  It is listed as 517 in the proposal.

Thank you.

Question Submitted: 9/25/2006 2Question Number:

There is a plan note on sheet 19/34...Parapet Construction (formed and poured)is this for Reference #59 Railing (Deflector 
Parapet Type)?  The note also states that the anchor bolts for the fence posts are to be cast in place.  Where is this fence 
detailed?  

Question Submitted: 9/28/2006 3Question Number:

We have previously requested that the warranty from the paint items be removed from the proposed items in an email dated 8-
28-06.  Our bonding company will not issue a bid bond for a contract that contains paint warranty items.  It has been explained 
by ODOT to us that this scenerio would not occur anymore on general contracts.  Can this be changed immediatley so that we 
can be issued a bid bond?

Question Submitted: 9/6/2006 4Question Number:

The field painting items are listed as 885 "Field Painting Structural Steel , with warranty" It was my understanding that 885 
specifications was only going to be used on painting only contracts. Can the field painting on this project be change to 514?

Question Submitted: 9/8/2006 5Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


